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From: PATRICIA ROBERTSON  
Sent: 19 July 2020 12:03
To: Colin Godfrey
Subject: Planning objections . Plan 20NPOO37 1 The Square Akeld.
 
Thankyou for revised plan received Friday 17th July 2020
I am pleased to note that the Rowan trees parallel to my hedge have been removed.
I still have objections to the remaining trees for the same reasons as previously listed;light reduction
to the houses and gardens because the trees can reach 15m.Rowan, 30m cherry.
Taking these trees round the corner of no.6 would solve the problem and ensure wind free growth.
Pat Robertson number 8 The Square Akeld.
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liability in respect of such communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable for
any damages or other liability arising.
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